The Mews,

23 Farnham Street,
Cavan,

Co. Cavan

CLW Environmental Planners Ltd.

Phone: 049-4371447/9
Fax: 049-4371451
E-mail: info@clw.ie

Office of Environmental Sustainability,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.0O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford

29t April 2024

Re:  Ashleigh Farms (Waterford) Limited.
Licence Application
Ref. P0447-02

Dear Sir/Madame,

| refer to your correspondence of 6" March last in relation to our client, Ashleigh Farms Ltd. Please
find detailed below the response to the issues raised.

The applicant has reviewed the Agency’s correspondence of 6" March last.

In order to progress this application, and without prejudice, the applicant will progress with the
licence review application based on the current approved animal numbers as per Licence P0447-
01.

If the Agency propose to replace the finishing pig category in the current licence, with production
pigs in the new licence, the applicant would at least request that a pro-rata correction is also
applied to take account of the differing weight ranges (i.e. 30-32 kg) as detailed in your
correspondence of 6" March last.

If you require any additional information please contact this office.

Yours faithfully,

Directors: S. Clarke, O. Leddy B.Agr.Sc., P. Fay B.Agr.Sc.
V.A.T. Reg. No. 8277204)
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